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INTHE UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

CB.and AC.,
Plaintiffs
V.

CENTRAL DAUPHIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Dr. John A. Scola, Superintendent Civil Action No.
Todd A, Neuhard, Principa :
Sherry L. Conway, Home School Officer, : (Electronicaly Filed)
Defendants :
COMPLAINT

Come now, C.B., and her daughter, A.C., and say that:

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT

1. Paintiff A.C. is a sixteen-year-old honor roll student at Centrd Dauphin East
High School. Sheis dso amother of atwo-year-old son, who is sometimes
forced to miss schoal to attend doctor appointments with her son or to care for
her son when heis Sck or there is no other available childcare. When she misses
school to take her son to doctor's appointments, A.C. provides notes from her

son's doctors explaining the absences. Neverthdess, Schodl Didtrict officials



have refused to excuse those absences and have repeatedly criminaly prosecuted
A.C. and her mother for violation of Pennsylvania’s Compulsory School
Attendance Law. Thisis an action for declaratory and injunctive relief and
damagesto redress violations of, inter alia, A.C.’s fundamental right to parent
under the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Consgtitution, Title X, and

the Equd Rights Amendment to the Pennsylvania Constitution.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. Jurigdiction is conferred upon this Court by:

a 28U.S.C. 81331 granting district courts origind jurisdiction in civil
actions arisng under the Condtitution, laws or tredties of the United
Sates.

b. 28 U.S.C. 81343(a)(3), granting digtrict courts original jurisdiction in
civil actionsto redress the deprivation under color of any State law,
statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or usage, of any right, privilege or
immunity, secured by the Congtitution of the United States or by any Act
of Congress providing for equa rights of citizens of all persons within
thejurisdiction of the United States.

c. 28 U.S.C. 81343(aX4), granting district courts origina jurisdiction in
civil actions to recover damages or to secure equitable relief under any
Act of Congress providing for the protection of civil rights.

d. 42 U.S.C 81983, granting aprivate right of action to redress the
deprivation, under color of state law, of rights secured by the United
States Congtitution; 20 U.S.C. 88 1681-1688, granting an implied private
right of action to address the deprivation of rights secured by Title IX;
and 28 U.S.C. 88 2201 and 2202, and Fed. R. Civ. P. 57, granting aright
to seek declaratory relief.

e. 28 U.S.C § 1367, granting digtrict courts supplementd jurisdiction.



. Venueis proper inthis district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391 because dl or a
substantial part of the events giving rise to the clams in this action took place

in the Middle District of Pennsylvania.

PARTIES

. PlaintiffA.C. isaminor child, 16 years of age, who is aresdent of
Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, and is astudent in the Central Dauphin School
Didrict (hereinafter "the School Didrict") attending Central Dauphin East High

Schoal (hereinafter “C.D. East High Schoal™).

. Plaintiff C.B. isthe natural and custodid parent of A.C. and resides in Dauphin

County.

. Defendant Dr. John A. Scolawas at al times rdevant to this lawsuit the duly-
appointed Superintendent of the School Didtrict and was respongble for the
daily operations of the school didrict. Defendant Scolais sued individualy and

in his official capacity.



7. Defendant Todd Neuhard was at dl times relevant to this lawsuit the
Principal of the C.D. East High School. Defendant Neuhard is sued

individualy and in his official capacity.

8. Defendant Sherry L. Conway was at al times relevant the Home and School
Visgitor for C.D. East High Schoal. Defendant Conway is sued individualy and

in her officia capacity.
9. Defendant Schoal Didtrict is apolitica subdivision of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania Defendant School Didrict maintains its administrative offices at

600 Rutherford Road, Harnisburg, PA 17109,

STATEMENT OF FACTS

10. Paragraphs 1-9 are incorporated herein.

11. A.C. wasborn July 2, 1990.

12. C.B. and A.C. moved to Hummelstown, Pennsylvania, in 2003. At that time,
A.C. enrolled as a seventh-grade student in the School Didtrict. A.C. attended

Centrd Dauphin East Middle Schoal (hereinafter "C.D. East Middle School”).



13. A.C. learned she was pregnant during the latter part of her seventh-

grade year in February 2004.

14. A.C.'s sonwashborn on November 11, 2004, during A.C.’s eighth-

grade year.

15. A.C. currently attends C.D. East High School.

16. A.C.'sparentd statusobligates her to provide custody, care, contral,

support, and emotiona and medica care for her son and from time to time

affects her ability to attend school.

17. The Schoal Didrict knows of her parental status.

18. Despite her parental status, A.C. has continued to attend school and complete

her classroom assgnments.

19. Atthetime of thisfiling, A.C. is an honor roll student who aso works

approximately sixteen hours per week at McDonald's restaurant.



20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25,

Snce shewas 15 years old, A.C. has worked part-time for different
employersincluding Hershey’s Chocolate World, Wal-Mart, and Chuck E.

Cheeses in an effort to financially support her son.

A.C. liveswith her mother, C.B., and her three younger siblings.

A.C. and her mother cannot afford outsde child care for Plaintiff A.C.'s son.

Therefore, when A.C. isin school heis cared for by C.B.

Because C.B. suffers from adisability, there are occasons when C.B. is

unableto watch A.C.’s son.

A.C. hasmissad schoal from time to time because her parenting duties
required her to attend doctor appointments for her son or stay home when

her sonisill or when there is no other gppropriate child care for her son,

On January 4, 2006, C.D. East High School sent C.B. aletter stating that she
isrequired to submit doctor's excuses for any absence by A.C. dueto illness.
See C. D. Eadt High School |etter dated January 4, 2006, atached and

incorporated herein as Exhibit A.



26.

21.

28.

In accordance with the schoal's request, A.C. provides notes from her son's
doctors explaining her absences from school when she has missed school

because her child isill and she has accompanied him to doctor appoi ntments.

Despite having excuses from her son's physicians, the School Didtrict, by
and through the C.D. East High School secretary, K. Wary, the Home and
Schoal Vidgtor, Sherry L. Conway, and the Principa, Todd A. Neuhard,
refusesto excuse A.C.’s absences because the doctor visitsarenot for A.C.’s
persond illness. See absences marked as unexcused, attached and

incorporated herein as Exhibit B.

The Digtrict's attendance policy states the following:

Parents are encouraged to cal the schoal office when their child will be
absent from schooal.

Excused absence includes the absence of apupil for any one of the
following reasons. illness, quarantine, death in immediate family,
exceptionally urgent reasons (these do not include work at home nor other
absences for parent or pupil convenience such as vacation trips).

Unexcused absence is the absence of a pupil for any reason other than those

classfied aove, and the term "exceptiondly urgent reasons’ shdl be strictly
construed.

After three (3) days of unexcused absence by pupils under



29.

30.

31.

seventeen (17) years of age, alegd notice is served onthe
parents. This condtitutes a first offense. After the first offense
IS closed, one session of illega absence congtitutes a second
offense. If asecond offense occurs, the parent or guardian is
subject to afine or imprisonment in accordance with the com-
pulsory attendance laws of Pennsylvania.

See Attendance Policies, attached and incorporated herein as Exhibit C.

The Schoal Didtrict counts absences due to parenting obligations as
unexcused and, by and through its Home and Schod Vidtor, Sherry L.
Conway, has repeatedly prosecuted A.C. and C,B. for violation of the
compulsory school attendance law based on A.C.”s unexcused absences. See

Crimina Complaint dated April 24, 2006, attached and incorporated herein

as Exhibit D.

By way of private crimind complaints, the School Didtrict has prosecuted
A.C. four times and C.B. fivetimes. See Magigterid Didtrict Judge Case

Profile Inquiry, attached and incorporated herein as Exhibit E.

In April of 2004, when A.C. was pregnant, she was repeatedly unable to

attend school dueto morning sickness.



32.

36.

While unable to attend school, A.C. made up her work and completed her
assgnments at home, whi ch her individual teachers encouraged and

permitted.

Despite A.C.'s efforts, the School Didtrict fQed a private complaint on April
26, 2004, againg C.B., under the Compulsory Attendance Law. These

charges were dismissed.

In the fall of 2004, A.C. attended the first two months of her eighth-

grade year, prior to her son's birth. She was unable to continue attending
school in October of 2004, when she was in the final weeks of her
pregnancy, due to fear that her peers reckless behavior, including pushing

and shoving, would harm her unborn baby.

A.C. returned to school 9x weeks after her son's birth. The School
Didtrict filed complaints againgt A.C. and C.B. on January 26, 2005. C.B.

was found guilty and A.C.'s charges were dismissed.

A.C.'s 3on suffers from asthma, and shortly after he was born, he

experienced arespiratory problem that required hospitalization.



37.

39.

41.

During her son's hospitalization, A.C. missed time from schoal.

The Schoal Didrict filed complaints agangt C.B and A.C. on March 7,
2005. After ahearing, C.B. was found guilty and the charges againgt A.C.

were dismissed.

A.C. dso missed school on multiple occasions during her ninth-grade year,
in order to care for her son when he was sck or no other appropriate child
care was available. During that academic year, the School Digtrict filed

complaints againgt A.C. and C.B. in December of 2005 and April of 2006.

For the complaints filed on December 13, 2005, a hearing was held on
January 10, 2006.

During the hearing held on January 10, 2006, Magisterid Digtrict Judge
Lindsey told A.C. hewas going to cal Children and Y outh Servicesto
remove her son from her custody if she continued to miss school. C.B. was

found not guilty and A.C. was found guilty.

10



42.

46.

When the schoadl filed another private complaint on April 24, 2006, A.C. and

C.B., fearing A.C.’s son would be taken from her, sought legal counsd.

A hearing on the April 24, 2006, complaintswas held on August 23, 2006,

and the court withheld decision.

Pennsylvania’s Compulsory Attendance Law provides for an exception for

absences dueto "physca, menta or other urgent reasons” 24 P.S. 13-1329.

Other exceptions to the Compulsory Attendance Law include the following:

Farming pursuant to 24 P.S. 13-1330

Agricultural activities pursuant to 24 P.S. 13-1329; 22 Pa Code 11.41
Domestic sarvice pursuant to 24 P.S. 13-1330

Educationa trips pursuant to

o0 oo

Commonwedlth v. Hal. 309 Pa Super. 407 and the Central Dauphin School

Didrict Attendance Policy

The phrase "other urgent reasons in the Compulsory Attendance Law is not
defined, and interpretation is left to the discretion of various schoal

employees.



47.

49,

Exceptionsto C.D. East High School's attendance policy are determined

arbitrarily on an ad hoc basis

A.C. and C.B. have repeatedly tried to communicate, both oraly and in
writing, with the Principal, the Home and School Visitor, and the
Superintendent to resolve the Situation; however, dl attempts have been

ignored by Defendants.

During and after her compulsory school violation hearings, Defendant
Conway and other school employees havetold A.C. that she should transfer
to the Dauphin County Vo-Tech School to pursue her education because that
school has a daycare facility or that she should participate in home schooling
rather than continuing classsoom studies at C.D. East High School. A.C

Intends to attend college.

The Pennsylvania Department of Education requires Pennsylvania school
districts to develop policies that "guide principals and teachers when
presented with Stuations involving pregnant and parenting students.”
Pregnant and Parenting Students, BEC 24 P.S. § 13-1327, issued September

1, 2003 (replacing BEC 24 P.S. § 13-1327, issued July 1, 1998).



51. The Defendant School Didtrict has not developed apolicy to guide principas
and teachers when presented with situations involving pregnant and

parenting students.

52. C.B. and A.C., by and through counsdl, have written the Superintendent
reguesting the School Didtrict develop such apolicy, and this request has been
ignored. See Widener University letter dated November 3, 2006, attached and

incorporated herein as Exhibit F.

53. TheDefendant School District and School District employees have
interpreted the Schoal Didlrict's attendance palicy, and specifically, C.D.
East High School’s atendance policy, asrequiring that each and every day
of A.C.’s absence from school as aresult of parenting obligations be

classfied as unexcused.

54. The Defendant School Didtrict and School Didrict employees have used this
interpretation of the attendance policy to intentionally discriminate against
A.C. onthe bass of her sex and to unduly burden the exercise of her

congtitutional right to parent her child.



55.

S7.

59.

A.C. has acquired severd absences due to parenting obligations that should
have been excused.

As areault of the acts and omissions on the part of the Defendants, A.C. and
C.B. have suffered extreme humiliation, embarrassment, and mental anxiety

and anguish, aswell as substantia financia loss.

A.C. has suffered detention, in-school suspension, fines, warrants, and
driver's license suspensons as aresult of the school's policies and
prosecution regarding her absencesincurred to provide medicd care and

supervison to her child when the child isill or no other care is available,

Under Defendant's attendance policy, A.C. will continue to be subjected to
schoal discipline and both she and her mother will continue to be subject to
legd action whenever A.C. misses schoal to care for her sonwhen heisill

or to attend her son's doctor appointments. See School District Attendance

Policies, attached and incorporated herein as Exhibit C.

A.C. has consdered withdrawing from school to avoid repeated prosecutions

and losing custody of her child.

14



60. Defendant's attendance policy iscausng A.C. irreparable harm for which

there is no adequate remedy at law.

61. Atdl timesrdevant to this complaint, Defendants actions have been

taken under the color of gate law.

62. Defendant School District recaives federa assstance.

COUNT |

(Violation of Due Process Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment of the U.S, Constitution, 42
1.S.C. S1983)

63. Paragraphs 1-62 are incorporated herein.

64. Defendants application of their attendance policy to A.C. impermissibly
infringes upon A.C.’s congtitutiona, fundamental right and obligation to
parent protected by the Due Process Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment to

the United States Constitution.

15



COUNT 11

(Violation of Titlel X of the Education Amendment Act of 1972, 20 U.S.C, 8 1681(a) and 34
C.F.R. § 106.40(b))

65. Plaintiffs restate the dlegations contained in paragraphs 1-64.

66. Defendants acts punishing A.C. for taking time to attend to her child's
medica needs reflect gender stereotypes regarding the incompatibility of
women’s obligations as mothers with academic responsbilities and thus

discriminate onthe basis of sex inviolation of 20 U.S.C. §1681, et. seq.

67. Discrimination onthe basis of sex isprohibited by 20 U.S.C, §1681, et. seq.
(Title IX) of the Education Amendments of 1972, stating in relevant part;
No person in the United States shall, on the basis of sex, be
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity
recaiving federa financial assstance, ..

68. Thisprohibition of discrimination on the bag's of sax includes discrimination
based on gender stereotypes. As Title IX’s regulations interpreting this
prohibition makes clear, discrimination based on female students

pregnancy, childbirth, or status as mothers constitutesjust such disparate

treatment on the bagis of gender stereotypes. 34 C.F.R. 8§ 106.40(b).

16



69. Defendants discrimination on the basis of sex has injured both A.C. and
C.B.

COUNT 111

(Violation of Equal Rights Amendment; Pennsylvania State Congtitution,
Pa. Cong art 1 §28—Disparate Treatment)

70. Paragraphs 1-69 are incorporated herein.

71.  The PennsylvaniaEqual Rights Amendment (“ERA”) provides: "Equality
under the l[aw shdl not be denied or abridged in the Commonwedlth of

Pennsylvaniabecause of the sex of the individual.” Pa. Const. art. 1 8§ 28.

72. Defendants acts punish A.C. for taking timeto attend to her child's
medica needs reflecting gender stereotypes regarding the incompatibility of
women’s obligations as mothers with academic responsbilities and thus

discriminate on the basis of sex in violation of Pennsylvanias Equa Rights

Amendment.

73. Defendants application of its attendance policy to A.C. is not narrowly

tallored to forward a compdlling Sate interest.

17



74. Defendants discrimination on the basis of sex has injured both A.C. and

CB.

COUNT IV

(Violation of Equal Rights Amendment; Pennsylvania State Congtitution,
Pa. Const. art 1 §28—Disparate |mpact.)

75. Paragraphs 1- 74 are incorporated herein.

76. Defendants policy of refusing to excuse aparent’s absences necesstated by
achild’s illness is a policy with a disparate impact on females, given that
female students are more likely to be the custodia parents of minor children,
and thus discriminates on the basis of sex in violation of Pennsylvania’s

Equd Rights Amendment.

77. Defendants agpplication of its attendance policy to A.C. is not narrowly
tailored to forward a compelling Sate interest.
78. Defendants discrimination on the basis of sex has injured both A.C. and

C.B.



PRAYER FOR REL |EF

Wherefore, Plaintiffs respectfully request that this Court grant the following relief:

79.

81.

83.

Accept jurisdiction of this cause and st it for prompt hearing.

|ssue a declaratory judgment that the defendants have illegaly infringed
upon A.C.'sfundamental right to parent in violation of the 14" Amendment

to the United States Congtitution.

Issue a declaratory judgment that Defendants have illegally discriminated

agang A.C. on the basis of her sex.

Order preliminary and permanent injunctive relief preventing

Defendants and Defendants employees and agents from categorizing as
unexcused those of A.C.’s absences that are due to her need to attend her
child’s medica appointments or to attend her child whenill if she provides

doctor excuses.

Order preliminary and permanent injunctive relief preventing Defendants
and Defendants’ employees and agents from initiating crimina actions

agang A.C. or C.B. for absences due to parenting obligations.

19



85.

86.

87.

Order preliminary and permanent injunctive relief requiring Defendants and
Defendants employees and agentsto permit A.C. to make up and obtain
credit for schoolwork given during days she is absent from school due to

parenting obligations.

Order preliminary injunctive reief preventing Defendants and Defendants
employees and agents from harassng A.C. or C.B. in any manner during the

course of this legd action.

Order permanent injunctive rdief preventing Defendants and Defendants

employees and agents from refusing to afford A.C. suitable education

services by means of its atendance policy or from otherwise discriminating

against her on account of her sex or parenting status.

Award Plaintiffs compensatory and punitive damages.

Award Plaintiffs their costs and reasonable attorney fees pursuant to 42 U.S.

§ 1988 and any other applicable provision of law.

20



89.  Order such further relief as this Court may deemjust, proper,
and equitable or to which Plaintiffs may become entitled during this

litigation.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
WIDENER UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW

s/

MonicaD. Cliatt, ESq.

PA. 1.D. # 84848

Widener Civil Law Clinic
3605 Vartan Way, Suite 201
Harrisburg, PA 17110
717-541-0320
lawclinichb@mail .widener.edu

s/

J. PAmer Lockard

PA.LD.# 33681

Widener Civil Law Clinic
3605 Vartan Way, Suite 201
Harnisburg, PA 17110
717-541-0320
lawclinichb@mail .widener.edu

s/

Emily J. Martin

Lenora M., Lapidus

American Civil Liberties Union Foundation
Women's Rights Project

125 Broad Strest, 18" Floor

New York, NY 10004

(212) 549-2615

(Motionfor admission pro hac vice pending)
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IN THEUNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

CB.adALC, : Civil Action no.
Plaintiffs :

VS. : R

CENTRAL DAUPHIN SCHOOL DISTRICT _
Dr. John A. Scola, Superintendent : (Electronicdly Filed)
Todd A. Neuhard, Principa :
Sherry L. Conway, Home and School Visitor
Defendants

VERIFICATION

C.B. and A.C,, being first duly sworn, each says.
1. T am one of the plaintiffsin the above-entitled action.

2. The foregoing complaint is true to my own knowledge, except as to those
matters in it aleged upon information and belief, and as to those matters | believe

it to be true.

AL

AT VY

Ch

CB.
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EXHIBIT A



CENTRAL DAUPHIN EAST HIGH SCHOOL
626 Rutherford Road
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17109
Phone (717) 541-1662

TODD NEUHARD, Principal

KAREN CALILOWAY SCOTT CAMPBELL PETER EBERT GREG GOLDTHORP
Assistant Principal Assistant Principal Assistant Principal Assistant Principal
January 4, 2006

Ms. Cagesss. B )

L —
el G

Re: A-C_ grade 9

Dear Ms Buss

In accordance with school policy, thisisto inform you that Asugi8has a poor attendance record
at East Senior High School. We are concerned and want to notify you that this problem needs to
be corrected. The following policy will be in effect immediately with Assilily:

Any absence due to illness, including tardies, must be verified by a medical

doctor in order for the absenceto be excused. Ifthisisnot doneyou, asthe
parent, will be held liable under the Pennsylvania Compulsory Attendance

Laws.

PLEASE NOTE: The school will not accept medica excuses signed by office staff, co-
sgnatures or signature stamps. Any medical excuse with any type of ateration will be
immediately returned to the student and the day(s) marked unexcused.

Your child was placed on this doctor's note requirement due to excessve absence time from
school.  Excessive absence time is determined by a 20% or higher rate of absence days during a
monthly review of your student's attendance record. In order for a student to be removed from
this requirement, the student must have one month of perfect attendance from the date of the last
absenceltardy. Once this requirement has been met, it will be the responsibility of the student to
arrange a meeting with the Home and School Visitor to review his/her attendance record.

If you have any questions, please contact us by calling 541-1662, extension 178.
Sincerely,
J‘ :
e XYI— Lo st
S L. Conway. A.

Home and School Visitor
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ADMINISTRATION | ACADEMICS TECHNOLOGY

;Ovefv'ew Absences Excused and Unexcused
School Attendance .

*Excused & Unexcused Absences S
Tardiness Parents are encouraged to call the school office when their chis

>E3I"Iy Dismissal Requests absent from SChOOI
* Religious Holidays

sEducational Trips
¥ Leaving School Property . Excused absence includes the absence of a pupil for any
- ‘ _of the following reasons: illness, quarantine, death in
"immediate family, exceptionally urgent reasons (these do
include work at home nor other absences for parent or pt
convenience such as vacation trips).

Unexcused absence is the absence of a pupil for any rea
other than those classified above, and the term “exceptiol
urgent reasons" shall be strictly construed.

After three (3) days of unexcused absence by pupils under seve
(17) years of age, a legal notice is served on the parents. This ¢
a first offense, After the first offense is closed, one session of il
absence constitutes a second offense. If a second offense occu
parent or guardian is subject to a fine or imprisonment in accor
the compulsory attendance laws of Pennsylvania.

AT

@
-

L 4

Central Dauphin School District

http://www.cdschools.org/54227542883339/blank/browse.asp?a=383&BMDRN=2000&B... 6/19/2006



Absences: Excused and Unexcused

Parents are encouraged to call the schooal office when their child will be absent from school.

Excused absence includes the absence of a pupil for any one of the following reasons:
iilness, quarantine, death in immediate family, exceptionally urgent reasons (these do not

include work at home nor other absences for parent or pupil convenience such as vacation
trips).

Unexcused absence is the absence of a pupil for any reason other than those classified
above, and the term "exceptionally urgent reasons” shall be strictly construed.

L& —
-

After three (3) days of ynexcused absence by pupils under seventeen (17) years of age, a legal notice is
served on the parents. This constitutes a first offense. After the first offense is closed, one 5€$s10R of jllegal
absence constitutes a second offense. If a second offense occurs, the parent or guardian is subject to a fine
or imprisonment in accordance with the compulsory attendance laws of Pennsyivania.
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12-1-06 C - 8 B0 S , KECEIVED APR 24 {uub

MDJ Name: Hon. COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

JOSEPH S LINDSEY VS.

HARRISBURG PA 17112 I NAME and ADDRESS ]

Telephone: (717)671‘8640 RE _C“
Docket No.. Gl AR, C eyl

| , Aty SRS S 0
Date Filed: GApr06 |_-—-¢ - J
OTN: N/A _

(Above to be completed by court personne) «.-  {Fllin defendant'’s name and address)

Notice: Under Pa.R.Crim.P. 506, your complaint may require approval by fie attorney for the Commonwealth before It can be
accepted by the magisterial district court. Ifthe attorney for the Commonwealth disappraves your complaint you may
petition the court of common pleas for review of the decision of the attorney for the Commonweaith.

Fill in as much information as you have.

Dafenuant's Race/Elhructy . Defendant’s Sex Defendant’s D.0.B. Ded 1's Social Security Number Defendani’s SID (Stale igentficanon Number}
al:l Whita [ Dlack ) g Female
Asian D Native Amernican | Male
D Hisparmic &] Unknown 7/2/90
Detenqant’s A. KA. (also known as) Defengant’s Vetude Informanon Defendant's Oriver's Licensa Numoer
Plale Nurmber Stale Regstration Sticker (MMYY) | State

I, Central Dauphin School District, 626 Rutherford Road. Harrisburg, PA 17109

{Name of Comptainant-Please Print or Type)
do hereby state: (check appropriate box)

1- [X 1 accuse the above named defendant wholives at the address set forth above
D | accuse the defendant whose name is unknown to me but who isdescribed as

Q | accuse the defendant whase name and popular designation or nickname is unknown to me and whom 1 have
therefore designated as John Doe

with violating the penal laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvaniaat Central Dauphin Sch District

(Place-Political Subdivision)

_Lower Paxton Township

in Dauphin County on or about Dec. 12 2005

Participants were: (if there were participants, place their names here, repeating the name of the above defendant)

AOPC 411A-05 12



WRsiCiiial i o ival G A FRIVAIL
Docket Number- NS CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
2. The acts committed by the accused were:

(Set forth a summary of the facts suffident to advise the defendant of the nature of the offense charged. A crlatfon to the statute allegedly vielated, without more,
is not sufficient. In @ summary case, you must cite the specific section and subsection of the statute or ordinance allegedly violated.)

Violation of the compulsory school law of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in that
AR, . o -tc of birth 7/2/80, was absent from school on the following dates:
December 12, 16, 2005; January §, 9, March 8, 17, 20, 24, 27, 2006,

atotal of 9 days. ' -

-
L
ol

All of which were against the peace and dignity of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and contrary to the Act of

Assembly, or in violation of 13-1327 and A
{Secuon) {Subsaction)
of the PA CRIME CODE -TITLE 24
(PA Stalute)

3. | ask that process be issued and that the defendant be required to answer the charges | have made.

4, | verify that the facts set forth in this complaint are true and correct to the best of my knowledge or information and
belief. This verification is made subject to the penalties of Section 4804 of the Crimes Code (18 Pa.C.S. § 4904)
relating to unsworn falsification to authorities.

April 18, 2008 Lgé Cz_\
Date

Signature of Compiainant

Office of the Attarmey for the Commonwealth O Approved O Disapproved because:

H'.uf. iy,
'\.\\\\—\*\t iHGT ,,f'f‘

(Name of Attomey (Or Comemonwealih-Piease Printor Type) (Signature Of Attormey for Camemonwesalth) [Date} RS 'Q‘. ‘9 03 e, ~/.- 2
-:::-: \‘.. ...'u‘
-:-b (£ \:?.'

AND NOW, on this date April 24, 2006 | certify thattge complaint has been prqpeljyeorr_l_p{e

12-1-08 \_7}7' £ 5. /7'1

:_-_ I - H
(Magisterial District) (Issuing Authority) © Y = "".-. TR e &
) C"' aatns o
Z, ",r"""" S IR
.9. f"(;l 3y _;.,-.,Q.-;Q,‘

OF 0
’”Im umn\\‘

ACPC 411B-05 2-2
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LINDSEY 12-"-06

MD. JOSEPH S

2:56MM

Feb. 22. 2007

Print Key Qutput

5722551 YSR3INO 040528 CLCSO0N
Display bevice _ . . . ., 1 D12106B
User s e+ v =« s o= . . = JVEETER
C5IZ20D01 HAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE SYSTEM
0121068 Lase Profile | nquiry
Docket Mo: GENEMSSSRAINED. Title:
Casc Typc: PRIV. COMPLAINT vs BN .

Under lying Case:
Fil e Date: 4/26/04
Dispositian: DBIS
Dispositior Date:

Ar chi ve Date:
case Status: DISP

6722705 Status Date: 622705

nge 1
02/22/97 14: 36: 46

Zf2z2ra7
12-1-06

COMMONWEALTH OF PEWNSYLVANIA
L

6/23/89 CILOSED

Description
VIOLATION OF COVPULSORY ATTENDANCE REQ

Charge
S 24 %13 1333

Last Name First Name Middle Type
CENTRAL DAUPHIN EAST JUNIOR HI GH AFFT
4 —— DEF

F3=Exi t Fl12=Previoas

Disp Dfsp pate
DIS UE2205

L pismissed
Sequence
uoL
201

ar

<4
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FA AU Y R
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Print Key Output PFage 1

‘I.Sq.nh; by +rial

57Z225%%1 YSR3MO 040528 CCSOOH 02/22707 i4:36:39
display Device . . . . . : D1210sB
User . . . « s+ 2 « = - « = JJVEETER
CSL£20001 MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE S¥STEWN 2122107
Di121068 Case Profilte Inquiry 12-1-86
Dockel Ho: RSN I1tie: COMMONNEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Case Type: PRIV. CONPLAINT vs BEElR, CHEa»
Underlying Case:
File Date: 1/26/05 Archive Date: 8701/09 CLOSED
Disposition: GT Case Status: DISP
Disposition Date: 8/26/05 Status Date: 4#4/26/05
Charge Description Disp Disp Date
S 24 %13 1333 VIOLATION OF COMPULSORY ATTEMDANCE REQ GT 042605
Last Name First Nase Hiddle Type Sequence
CENTRAL DAUPHIN EAST MIDBE SCHOOL AFFT 0ol
ey Campn DEF 001

0

FA~Exit ¥12=Previons
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Print Key Outpet Page 1

5722551 V5R3IHDG 040528 CCSOON 02/22107 14:36:43
Display Device . . . . . @ DL2106B
User e B = b b 4 a s e e JTEETER
Cs120001 MABISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE SYSTEM 2/Z22/07
D1Z21068 Case Profile Inquiry 12-1-06
Docket No: SIS Title: COMMONWEALYTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Cese Type; PRIV. COMPLAINT ¥S Qi
Underlying Case:
File Date: 3707705 Archive Date: 8/801/09 CLOSED
Disposition: GT Case Status: DISP
Disposition Date: 4726705 Status Date: 4726705
Charge Description Disp Bisp Date
S 24 $13 1327 S5A COMPULSORY SCHOOL ATTENDANCE GT 042605

1t gui bty by “+rial

Last Name First Name Middle Typc Sequence
CENTRAL BAUPHIN EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL AFFT 001
Dl Calom DEF 001

FI-Exit Fl2=Previous
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5722SS1 VAR3M) 040528 CCS0DN 02/22/07 14:36:53
Display Devica . . . . . : DL2106B
 User . . . . . .+ +. + +« &« = JTEETFR
CSIZ20D01 HASISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE SYSTEN 2522197
D121068B Case Prafile Inquiry 12-1-¢6
Docket No: AR Title: COMMONMEALTH OF PENNSYLYANIA
Case Type: PRIV. COMPLAINT vs BAEE, _
Underiying Case:
File Date: 12713705 Archive Date: 1/10/10 CLOSZD
Disposition: N& Case Status: BISP
Disposition Date: 1/10/06 ‘ Status Date: 17107496
Charge Description Disp Disp Date
S 24 %13 1327 3SA COMPULSORY SCHOOL ATTENDANCE NG 011406
T not 3m‘l+\/
Last Nane First same M ddl e Type Sequence
CERTRAL DAUPHIN EAST HIeH SCHOCL AFFT 001
L v 3 DEF 001

F3-Exit FlZz=Previous
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Docket No: NN Title: COMMONNEALTH OF PENNSYLYANIA
Case Type: PRIV. CONPLAINT vs BAEN , Caias .
Underlying Case:
File Date: 4/24/06 Archive Date: 0/90/08
Disposition: Case Status: FILE
oisposition Date: 00500 Status Date: 0700510
Charge Description bisp Bisp Date
S 24 913*1327 ¥3A YIOLATION OF COMPULSORY SCHOOL LAW 2008080
Last Name First Name Hiddle Type Sequence
CENTRAL DAUPHIN SCHO OL DISTRICT AFFT 001
B Ol DEF (137
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™Mxplay-Dewice _ _ _ . . : DI12106F
User . . « - = = « & « « 5 ESILER
CSIZ20D0% MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE SYSTEM 2,22:07F
812 106F ) ase Profile Inquiry 12-1 0&
Ducket Wo: —» Title: COMHMONWEALTH CF PENNSYLVANIA
Case TypCi PRI¥. COMPILAINT vs copimiiis. Anm—
Underlying Case: .
Fite Date: 1726705 Archive Date: 4/27/® CLCSED
Di sposition: NG Case status: DISP
bisposition Date: 4726/0% Status Datc: 4726705
Charge Description Disp pisp Date
S 24 $13-1333 VI OLATI ON OF COMPULSORY ATTENDANCE REQ NG 042605
T—not 43\;3 H'y
Last Mame First Name Middie Type Sequence
CENIRAL ;PAUPHMIN EAST MIDDLE SCHOCL AYE¥ 001
AR DET 001
PARENT/GEDN OF AN Comialmmsniee GRDN 001

FA=Exit Fl12~Previous
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5722SS1 VSR3NQ 040528 CCSOON 02722707 13:49:03
Display: Dewice . . . . . z DbI2W06F
User . . . . . . + « « « = FSILER
CcsS120pa1 | MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE SYSTEN 2722/07
DIZ106F Case Profile Inguiry 17-1-06
Docket No: RN Title: COMMONNEALTW OF PENNSYLVANIA
Case Type: PRIY¥. COHPLATHT vs COuiiiinbialmie. A
Underlying Case:
File Date: 3/07/06 Archive ate: 4/27/D9 CLOSED
Dilsposition: NG Case Status: DISP
Dispositibn Date: 4/26705 Status Dote: 4/726/05
Charge ' Description Dlsp pisp Date
S 24 §13-1327 SSA COMPULSORY SCHOOL ATTENDANCE NG 042605
r“'""1"“:)1’ ﬁu.i l-l'y
Last Nawe Ft rst Wame M ddl e Type Sequence
CEMIRAL DAUPHIN FAST  RIDBOLE SCHOOL AFFT 001
s e ATE— GEF oa1
PARENT/76RDN OF Autagie CORNIRNEISNE SRDN 001

F3-Exit F12=Previous
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5722551 YSR3AM0 040528 ccsoon 02/22747 13:49:13
Display Device . - . - . 3 D12196T
e . . . .+ <. ... ESILER
CS120D01 NAGISTERIAL DISIRICT JUDGE SYSTEM 2722707
Di2106F - Case Profile Inguiry 12- 1- 06
Docket NO. NT-8001311-05 Title: COHHOM EAt r H OF PEMNSYLVANIA
Case Type: PRIV. COMPLALNT *S € A
Underlying Case:
File Datei 12713705 Archive Date: 1/08/11 CLOSED
Disposition: &Y Case Status:
Disposition Date; 1710706 Status Date; 1710706
Charge : Description Disp Disp Date
S 24 $13-1333 VI1OLA11CN OF COMPULSBRY ATTENDANCE REf GI a11006
T SM'H'Y by trial
Last Mame First Name Niddie Type Sequance
CENTRAL DAUPHIN EAST HIGH SCHOOL AFFY 001
CANRR ARNER DEF ooL
PARENT /GRBN OF AP sRNMN oo1

FI=ExIt FlilZ2=Previous
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Display Device . . . . . : DI12105F
er e e 4 = s e s o« . .t ESILER
CSI20D01 MAGISTIRIAL BISTRICT JUDGE SYSTEM 212207
DLZ1B6F Case PreafFile Inquiry 12-1-86
Docket No: RN Title: COMRONWEARLTH OF PLRNSYLVANIA
Case Type: PRIV. COXPLAINT vs C/mEREENy, ey
Underlying Case: ]
File Date: 4/24/06 Archive Date; /00700
Dispositiun: Case Status: FILE
Gispasitidn Date: 2/00/00 Status Date: &/00/82
Charge : Description Dlsp Disp Datea
S 24 $13-1327 $5A VIOLATION OF COMPULSORY SCHOOL LAW 200000
Last Naﬁe First Name Middle Type Sequence
CENTRAL .DAUPHIN SCHO OL OISTRICY AFFTY 001
€ PeE—— DEF 001
CH TAYT | MONICA D DPVA 001
PARENT/GQUARDIAN OF A guhiEige GRON anl
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D1Z106F Case Profilc [nquiry 12-1-06
Docket Mo: _ Title: CCHMONMEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Case Type: PRIV. COMPLALNT s CApEREMERS, AR
Underlying Case:
File Datel! 12713705 Archive Date: 1/708/21 CLOSED
Disposition:=GT Case Status:
D‘Ispositifpn Date: 1710706 Status Date; 1510706
Charge Description Disp Disp Bate
S 24 §13-1332 VIOLATION OF COMPULSGRY ATTENDANCE REQ GT a11006
T SM'H\( by +rial
Last Mame First Name Hiddle Type Sequence
CENTRAL 1 DAUPHEN EAST HIGH SCHOOL AFFT ogl

% SRo 001
PARENT /GRDN OF S GRON 001
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November 3, 2006

Mr. John A. Scoia
Superintendent

Central Dauphin School Board
Central Dauphin School District
600 Rutherford Road
Harrisburg, PA 17109

Dear Mr. Scola:

OUr ytfics represents @ Central Dauphin East High School student regarding M€
status 5 @ parenting student. While investigating issues involved in this ca‘se, we ha_ve
learned that the Central pauphin School Districtdoes not have a written .PO"CY regarding
pregnant and parenting teens. The Pennsylvania Departmentof Education Mthat
4 policy be developed to «gquide principals and teachers when presented yy;th, Situations
involving pregnant®’ parenting students.” Pragnantand Parenting Students, BEC 24pg
§13-1327, issued September 1. 2003 (replacing BEC 24 P.S. §13-1327, issued July 1.
1998)

" Article XIIl Section 43-1327 of the Public School Code of 1949 States that "every
child of compulsory gehool @g€ having a legal residence in this Commonwealth - - 8
required to attend school. A student may be excused from attending school "if the board
receives Certification from a licensed practitioner, or other satisfactory evidence, that the
student is unable to atend school or apply herself or himself to Study because of gy
mental, snysicat, OF Other urgent reasons.” 24 P.S. Section 13-1329. While urgent
reasons '€ 10 D€ wgirctly construed,” the Pennsylvania Department of Education allows
Section 13-1329 to be interpreted to allow the board to excuse attendance “when
extenuating .;reymstances Necessitate that a pregnant or parenting student not attend
school. For example, the board could grant excuses in situations where a Parenting

student does not have responsible day care available.” See Pregnant ang Parenting
Students, BEC 24 P.S. §13-1327.

b ; \ awoindFb isbury, [l ¥
Widener Unnersiey, 2300 Vartan W xnd Flour Harrisburg. pa

FomIm 340 0320 [ OTTT uoep Og4s WWW fawwidener edu



A policy developed by the hoard must be designed to accommodate the need of
parenting students to care for their child. The U.S. Department of E(.juce:tjon notes tt_zat
compliance with e X Ofthe Education Amendments of 1972 requires administrative
flexibility” @nd "absence policies typically must be adjusted to allow pregnant and
parenting teens to care for ill children as well as meet their own needs for medical care.
School-Based@d School-Linked Programs for Pregnant and Parenting 7685 and Their
Children-May 1999 avail. mmwwﬁﬂ@ﬂ

The pennsylvania Department of Education also recognizes thatteen parer\tswill
inevitably be conflicted between their legal requirement o attend school and their legal
and moral obligation to care for their child in the event of a sudden or unexpected -los's of
2 esponsible day care provider or iliness to the child. Central Dauphin School District 5
failure 10 formulate a policy leaves the decision whether to excuse a teen parent's
absence due t0 urgent regsons invelving her child entirely to the discretion ofthe. school
secretary O principal. This arbitrary discretion exposes the teen parent to unjust g
often nexpected prosecution under the compulsory attendance laws of the state and
infringes on her obligation and ability to care for her child.

We now ask the Central Dauphin School Board to adopt a Polic that actively
supports and protects @ pregnant OF parenting teen’s educational and parenting success.
We further rquestthat untl such a policy is developed thatthe school district refrain from
prosecuting f€en parent students under the truancy laws where the student provides
documentation that their absence was due to their child's ilness or an unexpected |5qg
of responsible day care. .

We lo0K ¢5pward to hearing from you and working with you to develop a policythat
meets the needs of the school and the parenting student. However, if we do not hear
from ygy within two weeks we will assume you have denied our request.

Sincerely,

Audrey Bugliorle v
Certified Legal intem

Mo T

Monica D. Cliatt
Supervising Attorney

AB:jh

cc: Michael Mausner, President Central Dauphin School Board



